Public Document Pack

PR
i) AN i
‘%E é
DO‘A\‘\F;ME‘.N&J

f
CITY
LONDON

LICENSING (HEARING) SUB
COMMITTEE

Date: MONDAY, 4 FEBRUARY 2019
Time: 12.30 pm

Venue: COMMITTEE ROOM 1, 2ND

FLOOR, WEST WING, GUILDHALL

APPLICANT: Kuash Limited

PREMISES: Half Cup, Unit 9, 22-23,
Bartholomew Close, London, EC1A 7BB



CONTENTS

Hearing Procedure

Report of the Director of Markets & Consumer Protection

Appendix 1:
Appendix 2:
Appendix 3:

Appendix 4:

Appendix 5:
Appendix 6:

Appendix 7:

Copy of Application

Conditions consistent with the operating schedule
Representations x 9

Map of subject premises together with other licensed
premises in the area and their latest terminal time for
alcohol sales

Plan of Premises

Photograph of public notice

Copy of newspaper advertisement

(Pages 1 -2)
(Pages 3 - 8)
(Pages 9 - 34)
(Pages 35 - 36)
(Pages 37 - 46)

(Pages 47 - 48)

(Pages 49 - 50)
(Pages 51 - 54)

(Pages 55 - 56)



Agenda Annex

LICENSING (HEARING) SUB COMMITTEE
PROCEDURE FOR PUBLIC HEARINGS

1. This procedure shall apply to all public hearings conducted under the provisions
of the Licensing Act 2003.

2. Public hearings conducted under the provisions of the Licensing Act 2003 shall
take the form of a discussion led by the licensing authority. Cross-examination
will be permitted when the Sub Committee considers it to be required. The
conduct of hearings shall be broadly based, subject to the discretion of the Sub
Committee, on the points set out below.

3. At the start of the hearing the Chairman of the Sub Committee will introduce
him/herself and other Members of the Sub Committee as well as the City
Corporation officers present. Anyone making representations will then be asked
to introduce themselves and anyone accompanying them. The applicant will
then do likewise."

4. The Chairman will then explain the purpose of the hearing and the procedure to
be followed at the hearing. The Sub Committee will then make any rulings
necessary in respect of requests for withesses to be heard in support of any of
the parties making representations or the applicant.

5.  Those making representations will then be invited to present their case.
Repetition will not be permitted. Equal time will be offered to the applicant and
those making representations. Where there is more than one party making
representations and/or calling witnesses in support, consideration should be
given to having one spokesman on behalf of all parties so as to avoid repetition.
Although the use of a spokesman will be encouraged by the Sub Committee,
the decision rests with those parties making representations.

6. In the event of disorder or persistent disregard of the authority of the Chair, the
Chairman may suspend or adjourn the hearing, or require that the person(s)
causing disorder or showing disregard leave the hearing.

7. In the event that the Sub Committee has decided that cross-examination will be
permitted, the applicant will be invited to ask questions of the party(s) making
representations and their witnesses (if any). The party(s) making
representations and any witnesses giving evidence in support will then answer
any questions put to them by members of the Sub Committee.

8. The applicant will then be invited to present their case and call any witnesses in
support of their application. The applicant will be entitled to the same period of
time to present his case as those making representations were afforded.

' In hearings where a licence is being reviewed, references in this procedure to ‘applicant’ should be read as
references to the licence holder and references to ‘those making representations’ should be read as references to
those applying for the review.

Page 1



10.

11.

12.

13.

In the event that the Sub Committee has decided that cross-examination will be
permitted, those making representations will be invited to ask questions of the
applicant and their witnesses (if any). The applicant and any witnesses giving
evidence in support will then answer any questions put to them by members of
the Sub Committee.

The Chairman will ask all parties if there is anything else they would like to add
in support of their respective cases.

Those making representations will then be invited to make closing submissions
followed by the applicant.

The Sub Committee will then retire to consider their decision. They may call for
assistance by the representatives of the Town Clerk and/or the Comptroller &
City Solicitor but those persons will play no part in the decision-making process.

In due course, the Sub Committee will return to announce their decision or to
inform those present when the decision will be given.

Page 2



Agenda Annex

Committee: Hearing Date: Item no.
Licensing Sub-Committee 4 February 2019
Subject:

Licensing Act 2003 - Public Hearing in Respect of an Application for
the Grant of a Premises Licence

Name of Premises: Half Cup
Address of Premises: Unit 9, 22-23 Bartholomew Close, EC1A 7BB

Report of: Public / Nen-
Interim Director of Consumer Protection & | Publie
Market Operations

Ward: Farringdon Within

1  Introduction and Purpose

1.1 The purpose of this meeting of the Sub-Committee is to consider and
determine, by public hearing, an application for the grant of a premises
licence under the provisions of the Licensing Act 2003, taking into
consideration the representations of nine other persons detailed in
paragraphs 5, together with the policy considerations detailed in
paragraph 6 of this report.

1.2 The decision of the Sub-Committee must be made with a view to
promoting one or more of the four licensing objectives, namely:

e the prevention of crime and disorder
e public safety
e the prevention of public nuisance

e the protection of children from harm

Summary of Application

2.1 An application made by:

Page 3



2.2

2.3

2.4

3.1

Kuash Ltd

100-102 Judd Street

London WCI1H 9NT

was received by the City of London licensing authority on 11" December

2018 for the grant of a premises licence in respect of the premises:

Half Cup
Unit 9
22-23 Bartholomew Close London EC1A 7BB

Full details of the application can be seen as Appendix 1

The application seeks permission for the sale of alcohol for consumption
on and off the premises as shown in the following table:

Activity Current Licence Proposed Licence
Sale of alcohol for N/A Mon-Sun- 09:00-22:30

consumption on & off
the premises

The operating schedule submitted with the application suggests steps
intended to be taken in order to promote one or more of the four licensing
objectives. Conditions consistent with this schedule which (modified as
appropriate) could be included as conditions on the premises licence are
attached as Appendix 2.

Licensing History of Premises

This is a newly built premises with no licensing history.

Representations from Responsible Authorities

No representations have been received from any responsible authority.

Page 4



5.2

6.2

6.3

Representations from Other Persons

There have been nine representations against this application from
members of the public. These representations are attached as Appendix
3 (1-1x).

The representations all maintain that granting the application would
undermine the licensing objective of the prevention of public nuisance.
(It will be noted that several representations include adverse references
to the proposed provision of tables and chairs at the premises. A tables
and chairs licence application has been received by the licensing office
and will be determined under delegated authority).

Policy Considerations

In carrying out its licensing functions, the Licensing Authority must have
regard to its statement of licensing policy and any statutory guidance
issued under s 182 of the Licensing Act 2003.

City of London Corporation’s Statement of Licensing Policy

The following pages/sections/paragraphs of the City of London
Corporation’s Statement of Licensing Policy are particularly applicable
to this application.

Pages 14-16 address the licensing objective ‘The prevention of crime and
disorder’ and pages 19-22 address the licensing objective ‘The
prevention of public nuisance’.

The boxed comment on page 19 states the need to strike a fair balance
between the benefits to a community of a licensed venue, and the risk of

disturbance to local residents and workers.

The boxed comment on page 19 also states an overriding policy principle
namely, that each application will be decided on its individual merits.

Paragraphs 79 — 81 address the need of care when controlling noise
particularly from those persons leaving a premises.

Page 5



The boxed comment on page 22 considers various factors that should be
taken into account when considering whether any licensable activity
should be permitted.

Paragraphs 115-121 state the City of London Corporation’s policy on
setting conditions which may be applicable dependant on the step(s)
taken by members as stated in paragraph nine of this report.

Statutory Guidance

The following sections/paragraphs of the statutory guidance issued under
S182 of the Licensing Act 2003 are particularly applicable to this
application (revised April 2018):

Chapter 2 of the guidance covers the four licensing objectives. In
particular, paragraph 2.15 states that it is, °...important that in
considering the promotion of [the public nuisance licensing objective,
licensing authorities] focus on the effect of the licensable activities at the
specific premises on persons living and working (including those
carrying on business) in the area around the premises which may be
disproportionate and unreasonable.” Also, paragraph 2.16 indicates that
the prevention of public nuisance could, in appropriate circumstances
include, ‘the reduction of the living and working amenity and
environment of other persons living and working in the area of the
licensed premises.’

Chapter 10 refers to conditions attached to premises licences with
paragraph 10.10 stating that, ‘Conditions should be determined on a
case-by-case basis and standardised conditions which ignore these
individual aspects should be avoided.” To which is added; ‘Licensing
authorities should therefore ensure that any conditions they impose are
only those which are appropriate for the promotion of the licensing
objectives.’

Map and Plans

A map showing the location of the premises together with nearby
licensed premises is attached as Appendix 4. A key to those premises is

Page 6



7.2

8.1

8.2

10

included which indicates the maximum respective permitted hours for
alcohol sales.

A plan of the premises can be seen as Appendix 5.
Public Notices

The statutory blue public notice was duly exhibited at the premises as
evidenced by photographs taken on 8/12/18. Three photographs of the
notice in-situ are attached as Appendix 6 (a-c)

A copy of the statutory newspaper advertisement in the Islington Tribune
is attached as Appendix 7.

Summary

The Licensing Authority has a duty under the Licensing Act 2003 to
promote the licensing objectives. Each objective has equal importance.
In carrying out its licensing functions, the licensing authority must also
have regard to its Statement of Licensing Policy, any statutory guidance
under the Licensing Act 2003 and is bound by the Human Rights Act
1998. The City of London Corporation must also fulfil its obligations
under section 17 of the Crime and Disorder Act 1998 to do all that it
reasonably can to prevent crime and disorder in the City.

Options

10.1 The Sub-committee must, having regard to the above-mentioned

representations, take such of the following steps as it considers
appropriate and necessary for the promotion of the licensing objectives:

1) grant the application in the manner for which it was
applied; or

i1) reject the application in whole or in part.

Page 7



9.2 The applicant and/or the persons making representations may appeal the
decision of the Sub-Committee by notification to the Magistrates Court
within twenty-one days of receiving formal notification of the decision.

11 Recommendation

11.1 It 1s therefore RECOMMENDED that your Sub-Committee determine
this application for the grant of a premises licence in accordance with
paragraph 9 of this report.

Prepared by S J Aznar
Licensing Officer
Stephen.aznar@cityoflondon.gov.uk

Background Papers

BACKGROUND PAPER DEPT FILE

MCP 5th Floor Walbrook Wharf
Corporation of London Statement of

Licensing Policy (revised Jan 2017) Statutory Guidance

Statutory Guidance — ‘Revised
Guidance Issued Under Section 182
Of The Licensing Act 2003°. April
2018

Page 8


https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/explanatory-memorandum-revised-guidance-issued-under-s-182-of-licensing-act-2003

Lo Dar .’P-/-Aﬁpend@_

_ (o

2pigIss e Lzl

Application for a premises licence to be granted b a“ T3 .
under the Licensing Act 2003

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST
Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form. If you are
completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases ensure that your
answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if necessary.

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

(Insert name(s) of applicant)
apply for a premises licence under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises
described in Part 1 below (the premises) and L'we are making this application to you as the
relevant licensing authority in accordance with section 12 of the Licensing Act 2003

Part 1 — Premises details

Postal address of premises o, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description

Half Cup
Unit 9 23 5
22-23 Bartholomew Close

—_— L&/o’&l&’q,

| &7 |

Post town | London Postcode | EC1A 7BB

Telephone number at premises (if any)

Non-domestic rateable value of premises | £not yet rated

Part 2 - Applicant detalls
Please state whether you are applying for a premises licence as Please tick as appropriate

a)  anindividual or individuals * [0 please complete section (A)
b)  aperson other than an individual *
i  asalimited company/limited liability [v] please complete section (B)
partnership
ii  asapartnership (other than limited liability) [] please complete section (B)
iii asan unincorporated association or [0 please complete section (B)
iv  other (for example a statutory corporation) []  please complete section (B)
¢)  arecognised club [0 please complete section (B)
d)  acharity [0 please complete section (B)

Page 9



e) the proprietor of an educational establishment [0 please complete section (B)
f)  ahealth service body [0 please complete section (B)
g)  aperson who is registered under Part 2 of the [0 please complete section (B)

Care Standards Act 2000 (c14) in respect of an
independent hospital in Wales

ga) aperson who is registered under Chapter 2 of Part [ ]  please complete section (B)
1 of the Health end Social Care Act 2008 (within
the meaning of that Part) in an independent
hospital in England

h)  the chief officer of police of a police force in [ please complete section (B)
England and Wales

* If you are applying as a person described in (&) or (b) please confirm (by ticking yes to one box
below):

Iammhgpnorpropo@n_g}ocmyonabusinesswh!chinvolvesﬂmuseofﬁle [v]
premises for licensable activities; or
I am making the application pursuant to a
statutory function or O
a function discharged by virtue of Her Majesty’s prerogative O

(A) INDIVIDUAL APPLICANTS (fill in as applicable)

Other Title (for

M [1 Ms [ Mis [ M’Dmmpxe,nw)

Surname First names

Date of birth Iam 18 yearsoldorover [] Pleasetick yes

Nationality

Current residential
address if different from
premises address

Post town Postcode

Daytime contact telephone number

E-mail address
(optional)

Page 10




SECOND INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT (if applicable)

Mr [0 Mms [ Mis [J Msl:lom“};i'“ﬁg‘;'w

Surname First names

Date of birth Iam 18 yearsoldorover [] Please tick yes

Nationslity

Current postal address if
different from premises
address

Post town Postcode

Daytime contact telephone number

E-mail address
(optional)

(B) OTHER APPLICANTS

Please provide name and registered address of applicant in fall. Where appropriate please
give any registered number. In the case of a partnership or other joint venture (other than a
body corporate), please give the name and address of each party concerned.

Name
Kuash Limited

Address

100-102 Judd Street
London
WCIH ONT

number (where applicable)
11639663

Description of applicant (for example, partnership, company, unincorporated association etc.)

Company

Telephone number (if any)

E-mail address (optional)

Page 11




Part 3 Operating Schedule

DD MM YYYY
When do you want the premises licence to start? bT b iRpbab]|

!fyouwishthelicencetobevalidonlyfbralimitedperiod.when DD MM YYYY
do you want it to end? HEEEEREEE

Please give a general description of the premises (please read guidance note 1)
Café serving substantial food throughout trading hours

If 5,000 or more people are expected to attend the premises at any [
one time, please state the number expected to attend.

What licensable activities do you intend to carry on from the premises?
(please see sections 1 and 14 and Schedules 1 and 2 to the Licensing Act 2003)

Please tick all that

Provision of regulated entertainment (please read guidance note 2) apply

a) plays (if ticking yes, fill in box A)
b) films (if ticking yes, fill in box B)
¢) indoor sporting events (if ticking yes, fill in box C)
d) boxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking yes, fill in box D)
e) live music (if ticking yes, fill in box E)
f) recorded music (if ticking yes, fill in box F)
performances of dance (if ticking yes, fill in box G)

h) anything of a similar description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g)
(if ticking yes, fill in box H)

ODOOoOOooo0OoOoaog

Page 12




Provision of late night refreshment (if ticking yes, fill in box I) O

Supply of gleohol (if ticking yes, fill in box J) [v]
In all cases complete boxes K, L and M

Page 13



Plays Will the performance of a play take place
Standard days and indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors O

timings (please read (please read guidance note 3)
guidance note 7) Outdoots

O

0

Day | Start | Finish Both

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Wed

eolumnontheleft,g gt_-;(pleasemadgmdmoenoteG) N

Sun

Page 14



Films

Standard days and O

timings (please read

guidance note 7) O

Day | Start | Finish Both |

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the exhibition of films (please
read guidance note 5)

Thur

Fl'l NON STENGAT( LIning
the exhibmon of nlms at dltferent ﬂmel to those llsted in the
colump on the left, please Hst (please read guidance note 6)

Sat

Sun

Page 15




C

Indoor sporting events | Please glve farther details (please read guidance note 4)

Standard days and

timings (please read

guidance note 7)

Day | Start | Finish

Mon

Tue State any seasonal variations for indoor sporting events (please
—- read guidance note 5)

Wed

Thur Non standard ﬂmlngs Where you intend to use the Eumlseu for

olnmnonthe@ng e ligt (pleasereadslﬂdancenoteG)

Fri

Sat

Sun

Page 16




Boxing or wrestling ill ente en

entertainments or oul Indoors |

Standard days and M(pleasereadguidanoermﬂ)

guidance note 7)

Day | Stat | Finish Both O

Mon Please give further detajls here (please read guidance note 4)

Tue

Wed

Thur

Fri 4 ming - g
boxing or wruﬂlng enterta inment nt diﬂ'ercnt times to those liste
in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

Sat

Sun

Page 17




Live music Will the pe ce

Standard days and indoors or outdoors or both please tick Indoors |

timings (please read (please read guidance note 3)

guidance note 7) Outdoors m

Day | Start | Finish Both O

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the performance of live music
(please read guidance note 5)

Thur

Fi | d ﬂmin ere you intend e
mmmnmmmmu (please read suidance note 6)

Sat

Sun

Page 18




Recorded musie
Standard days and

timings (please read
guidance note 7)

Day |Start | Finish

ors rou )
(please read guidance note 3)

Indoors

Outdoors

Both

a

Mon

Plegse give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Wed

Sat

Sun

Mmmﬂmummmmmm

Page 19



G

Performances of dance v
Standard days and o Indoors O
timings (please read (please read guidance note 3)
guidance note 7) Outdoors | [J
Day | Statt | Finish Both |
Mon | Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)
Tue
Wed State any seasonal variations for the performance of dance (please
read guidance note 5)
Thur
Fri : : i | [
column on the left, please Hat (please read guldance note
Sat
Sun

Page 20




H

Anything of a similar Pleass give a description of the type of entertainment you will be

description to that providing

falling within (e), (f) or

gg{Stnda;\rd days and

timings (please read

guidance note 7)

i 1

A e R

Mon guidance note 3) Outdoors |
Both O

Tus Please give further detalls here (please read guidance note 4)

Wed

Thur

Fri

Sat

Jet, pleaselst (please reed guidance oo 6
Sun

Page 21




I

Late night refreshment | Will the provision of late night refreshment

Standard days and take place indoors or outdoors or both — Indoors O
timings (please read please tick (please read guidance note 3)

guidance note 7) Outdoors | [
Day | Start | Finish Both O
Mon Pleage give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Tue

Wed

Fri

Sun

Page 22



J

Supply of alcohol Wil the supply of glcohol be for consumption | op the

Standard days and = please tick (please read guidance nots 8) premises |

timings (please read

guidance note 7) Off the O

premises

Day | Start | Finish. Both [v]

Mon | 09,00 | 2230

Tue | 09.00 | 2230

‘Wed | 09.00 |22.30

Thur | 09.00 | 2230 Lstancard Umings, <
the left, please list (please id oe N

Frl 09.00 | 22.30 Supply of alcohol for consumption off the premises shall cease at
21.00 every night

Sat | 09.00 |2230

Sun | 09.00 |2230

State the name and details of the individual whom you wish to specify on the licence as
designated premises supervisor (Please see declaration about the entitlement to work in the
checklist at the end of the form):

Name
Kumari Morar

Date of birth [N
Address

lDownbams Road

Ruislip

Postcode

| HA4 0Ny

Personal licence number (if known)

Issuing licensing authority (if known)

Tameside Council

Page 23




K

Please highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, other entertainment or
matters ancillary to the use of the premisea that may give rise to concern in respect of
children (please read guidance note 9).

None

L

Hours premises are State any seagonal variations (please read guidance note 5)
open to the public
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 7)

Day | Start | Finish

Mon | 08,00 | 23.00

Tue | 08.00 | 23.00

Wed | 08.00 | 23.00

to the 2 ublic at diﬂ‘erent ﬂmes from those lnsted In theeolnmn on

Thur | 08.00 | 23.00 | the left. please list (please read guidance note 6)

Fri 08.00 | 23.00

Sat | 09.00 | 23.00

Sun | 09.00 | 23.00

Page 24




M Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives:
a) Genera!l - all four licensing objectives (b, ¢, d and e) (please read guidance note 10)

Supply of alcohol off the premises shall be limited to service of alcohol to persons seated at
tables and chairs outside the premises and authorised for such use by the City of London,

Supply of alcohol for consumption off the premises shall cease at 21.00 every night

Supplies of alcohol shall be walter/waitress service to patrons seated at tables or at the
service counter.,

Substantial food shall be avallable at all times that the premises are trading

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

The premises will install and maintain & comprehensive digital colour CCTV system, All
public areas of the licensed premises will be covered enabling frontal identification of every
person entering in any light condition. The CCTV cameras will continually record whilst the
premises are open to the public and recordings will be kept available for a minimum of 31
days with date and time stamping. A staff member who s conversant with the operation of
the CCTYV system will be present at all times when they are open to the public, This staff -
member will be able to show the police or the Licensing Aunthority recordings of the
preceding two days immediately when requested.

There will be no promoted events, where a promoted event means an event involving music
and/or dancing where the musical entertainment is provided at any time by a DJ or DJs, one
or some of whom are not employees of the premises licence holder and the event is promoted
to the general public.

c) Public safety

Health and safety risk assessments will be undertaken and all staff shall be trained therein

d) The prevention of public nuisance

All appropriate steps will be taken to ensure that local residents and local businesses are not
disturbed by any licensable activity at the premises.

Walting staff will continually exercise supervision throughout the premises and the external
tables and chairs area.

Notices shall be prominently displayed to remind patrons that they are leaving premises
with residential neighbours

Page 25



e) The protection of children from harm

All staff will be trained in relation to their responsibilities towards children under the
Licensing Act 2003 — a Challenge 21 scheme shall be adopted at the premises and all staff
trained therein

Checklist:
Please tick to indicate agreement
I have made or enclosed payment of the fee. [v]
1 have enclosed the plan of the premises. [v]

# T have sent copies of this application and the plan to responsible authorities and others [v]
where applicable.

® [ have enclosed the consent form completed by the individual I wish to be designated v]
premises supervisor, if applicable.

® I understand that I must now advertise my application. [v]
¢ Tunderstand that if I do not comply with the above requirements my application will
be rejected. %

[Applicable to ail individual applicants, including those in a partnership which is not a
limited liability partnership, but not companies or limited liability partnerships] I have ]
included documents demonstrating my entitlement to work in the United Kingdom

(please read note 15).

IT IS AN OFFENCE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003, TO MAKE
A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION. THOSE
WHO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT MAY BE LIABLE ON SUMMARY CONVICTION
TO A FINE OF ANY AMOUNT.

IT IS AN OFFENCE UNDER SECTION 24B OF THE IMMIGRATION ACT 1971 FOR A
PERSON TO WORK WHEN THEY KNOW, OR HAVE REASONABLE CAUSE TO
BELIEVE, THAT THEY ARE DISQUALIFIED FROM DOING SO BY REASON OF
THEIR IMMIGRATION STATUS. THOSE WHO EMPLOY AN ADULT WITHOUT
LEAVE OR WHO IS SUBJECT TO CONDITIONS AS TO EMPLOYMENT WILL BE
LIABLE TO A CIVIL PENALTY UNDER SECTION 15 OF THE IMMIGRATION,
ASYLUM AND NATIONALITY ACT 2006 AND PURSUANT TO SECTION 21 OF THE
SAME ACT, WILL BE COMMITTING AN OFFENCE WHERE THEY DO SO IN THE
KNOWLEDGE, OR WITH REASONABLE CAUSE TO BELIEVE, THAT THE
EMPLOYEE IS DISQUALIFIED.

Page 26



Part 4 — Signatures (please read guidance note 11)

Signature of applicant or applicant’s solicitor or other duly authorised agent (see guidance
note 12). If signing on behalf of the applicant, please state in what capacity.

Declaration

Date 11® December 2018

[Applicable to individual applicants only, including those in a
partnership which is not a limited Iiability partnership] I understand I
am not entitled to be issued with a licence if I do not have the
entitlement to live and work in the UK (or if I am subject to a condition
preventing me from doing work relating to the carrying on of a
licensable activity) and that my licence will become invalid if I cease to
be entitled to live and work in the UK (please read guidance note 15),

The DPS named in this application form is entitled to work in the UK
(and is not subject to conditions preventing him or her from doing work
relating to a licesable activity) and I have seen a copy of his or her
proof of entitlement to work, if appropriate (please see note 15)

Capacity Solicitors for applicant

For joint applications, signature of 2 applicant or 2* applicant’s solicitor or other
authorised agent (please read guidance note 13). If signing on behalf of the applicant, please

state in what capacity.

Signature

Date

Capacity

Contact name (where not previously given) and postal address for correspondence associated with
this application (please read guidance note 14)

Craig Baylis
BCLP

Adelaide House
London Bridge

Posttown | London

| Postcode | EC4R SHA

Taephone mober o) —

Page 27



| If you would prefer us to correspond with you by e-mail, your e-mail address (optional)

Notes for Guidance

1. Describe the premises, for example the type of premises, its general situation and layout
and any other information which could be relevant to the licensing objectives. Where
your application includes off-supplies of alcohol and you intend to provide a place for
consumption of these off-supplies, you must include a description of where the place will
be and its proximity to the premises.

2. Interms of specific regulated entertainments please note that:

Plays: no licence is required for performances between 08:00 and 23.00 on any
day, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

Films: no licence is required for ‘not-for-profit' film exhibition held in
community premises between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day provided that the
audience does not exceed 500 and the organiser (2) gets consent to the screening
from a person who is responsible for the premises; and (b) ensures that each such
screening abides by age classification ratings.

Indoor sporting events: no licence is required for performances between 08.00
and 23.00 on any day, provided that the audience does not exceed 1000.

Boxing or Wrestling Entertainment: no licence is required for a contest,
exhibition or display of Greco-Roman wrestling, or freestyle wrestling between
08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the audience does not exceed 1000.
Combined fighting sports — defined as a contest, exhibition or display which
combines boxing or wrestling with one or more martial arts — are licensable as a
boxing or wrestling entertainment rather than an indoor sporting event.

Live music: no licence permission is required for:

o aperformance of unamplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on
any day, on any premises.

o aperformance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any
day on premises authorised to sell alcohol for consumption on those
premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

o aperformance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any
day, in a workplace that is not licensed to sell alcohol on those premises,
provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

o aperformance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any
day, in a church hall, village hall, community hall, or other similar
community premises, that is not licensed by a premises licence to sell
alcohol, provided that (e) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b) the
organiser gets consent for the performance from a person who is
responsible for the premises.

o & performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any
day, at the non-residential premises of (i) a local authority, or (if) a
school, or (iii) a hospital, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed
500, and (b) the organiser gets consent for the performance on the
relevant premises from: (i) the local authority concerned, or (ii) the
school or (iii) the health care provider for the hospital,

Recorded Music: no licence permission is required for:

o any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day on
premises authorised to sell alcohol for consumption on those premises,
provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

o any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in a
church hall, village hall, community hall, or other similar community
premises, that is not licensed by a premises licence to sell alcohol,
provided that () the audience does not exceed 500, and (b) the organiser

Page 28



® N o w»n

goonsentfor_ﬂmpufommoeﬂ'omapmonwhoiampqmlblcfor

any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, at
the non-residential premises of (i) a local authority, or (ii) a school, or
(iif) a hospital, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and
(b) the organiser gets consent for the performance on the relevant
premises from: (i) the local authority concerned, or (ii) the school
proprietor or (jii) the health care provider for the hospital.

¢ Dance: no licence is required for performances between 08.00 and 23.00 on any
, provided that the audience does not exceed 500. However, a performance
which amounts to adult entertainment remains licensable,
*  Cross activity exemptions: no licence is required between 08.00 and 23.00 on
any day, with no limit on audience size for:

(=}

any entertainment taking place on the premises of the local authority
where the entertainment is provided by or on behalf of the local
authority;

any entertainment taking place on the hospital premises of the health
care provider where the entertainment is provided by or on behalf of ths
health care provider;

any entertainment taking place on the premises of the school where the
entertainment is provided by or on behaif of the school proprietor; and
any entertainment (excluding films and a boxing or wrestling
entertainment) taking place at a travelling circus, provided that (a) it
takes place within a moveable structure that accommodates the audience,
and (b) that the travelling circus has not been located on the same site for
more than 28 consecutive days.

Where taking place in & building or other structure please tick as appropriate (indoars
may include a tent).

For example the type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give relevant
further details, for example (but not exclusively) whether or not music will be amplified

or unamplified.

For example (but not exclusively), where the activity will occur on additional days during
the summer months,

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer ona
particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

Please give timings in 24 hour clock (e.g. 16.00) and only give details for the days of the
week when you intend the premises to be used for the activity.

If you wish people to be able to consume alcohol on the premises, please tick ‘on the
premises’. If you wish people to be able to purchase alcohol to consume away from the
premises, please tick ‘off the premises’. If you wish people to be able to do both, please

tick ‘both’.

Please give information about anything intended to occur at the premises or ancillary to

tbeuseofthepmniseswhichmaygiveﬂsewcomminmpectofchﬂdmregm'dless

of whether you intend children to have access to the premises, for example (but not

exclusively) nudity or semi-nudity, films for restricted age groups or the presence of
machines,

10. Please list here steps you will take to promote all four licensing objectives together,

11, The application form must be signed.

12. An applicant’s agent (for example solicitor) may sign the form on their behalf provided
that they have actual authority to do so.

13. Where there is more than one applicant, each of the applicants or their respective agent
must sign the application form.,

14. This is the address which we shall use to correspond with you about this application.

15. Entitlement to work/immigration status for individual applicants and applications
from partnerships which are not limited liability partnerships:

Page 29



A licence may not be held by an individual or an individual in a partnership who is resident
in the UK who:

o does not have the right to live and work in the UK; or
¢ is subject to & condition preventing him or her from doing work relating to the
carrying on of a licensable activity.
premises licence issued in respect of an application made on or after 6 April 2017 will

Any
become invalid if the holder ceases to be entitled to work in the UK.

Applicants must demonstrate that they have an entitlement to work in the UK and are not
subject to a condition preventing them from doing work relating to the carrying on of a
licensable activity. They do this by providing with this application copies or scanned copies
of the following documents (which do not need to be certified).

Documents which demonstrate entitlement to work in the UK

An expired or current passpott showing the holder, or a person named in the passport as
the child of the holder, is a British citizen or a citizen of the UK and Colonies having the
right of abode in the UK [please see note below about which sections of the passport to

copy].

An expired or current passport or national identity card showing the holder, or a person
named in the passport as the child of the holder, is a national of a European Economic
Area country or Switzerland,

A Registration Certificate or document certifying permenent residence issued by the
Home Office to a national of a European Economic Area country or Switzerland.

A Permanent Residence Card issued by the Home Office to the family member of a
national of a European Economic Area country or Switzerland.

A current Biometric Immigration Document (Biometric Residence Permit) issued by the
Home Office to the holder indicating that the person named is allowed to stay indefinitely
in the UK, or has no time limit on their stay in the UK.

A current passport endorsed to show that the holder is exempt from immigration control,
is allowed to stay indefinitely in the UK, has the right of abode in the UK, or has no time
limit on their stay in the UK.

A current Immigration Status Document issued by the Home Office to the holder with an
endorsement indicating that the named person is allowed to stay indefinitely in the UK or
has no time limit on their stay in the UK, when produced in combination with an official
document giving the person’s permanent National Insurance number and their name
issued by a Government agency or a previous employer.

A full birth or adoption certificats issued in the UK which includes the name(s) of at least
one of the holder’s parents or adoptive parents, when produced in combination with an
official document giving the person’s permanent Nationa! Insurance number and their
name issued by a Government agency or a previous employer.

A birth or adoption certificate issued in the Channel Islands, the Isle of Man or Ireland
when produced in combination with an official document giving the person’s

Page 30



permanent National Insurance number and their name issued by a Government agency or
a previous employer.

A certificate of registration or naturalisation as a British citizen, when produced in
combination with an official document giving the person’s permanent National Insurance
number and their name issued by a Government agency or a previous employer.

A current passport endorsed to show that the holder is allowed to stay in the UK and is
currently allowed to work and is not subject to a condition preventing the holder from
doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable activity.

A current Biometric Immigration Document (Biometric Residence Permit) issued by the
Home Office to the holder which indicates that the named person can currently stay in the
UK and is allowed to work relation to the carrying on of a licensable activity.

A current Residence Card issued by the Home Office to a person who is not a national of
a European Economic Area state or Switzerland but who is & family member of such a
national or who has derivative rights or residence.

A current Immigration Status Document containing a photograph issued by the Home
Office to the holder with an endorsement indicating that the nemed person may stay in the
UK, and is allowed to work and is not subject to a condition preventing the holder from
doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable activity when produced in
combination with an official document giving the person’s permanent National Insurance
number and their name issued by a Government agency or a previous employer.

A Certificate of Application, less than 6 months old, issued by the Home Office under
regulation 17(3) or 18A (2) of the Immigration (Buropean Economic Area) Regulations
2006, to a person who is not a national of a Buropean Economic Area state or Switzerland
but who is a family member of such a national or who has derivative rights of residence.

Reasonable evidence that the person has an outstanding application to vary their
permission to be in the UK with the Home Office such as the Home Office
acknowledgement letter or proof of postage evidence, or reasonable evidence that the
person has an appeal or administrative review pending on an immigration decision, such
as an appeal or administrative review reference number.

Reasonable evidence that a person who is not a national of a European Economic Area
state or Switzerland but who is a family member of such a national or who has derivative

rights of residence in exercising treaty rights in the UK including:-

. evidence of the applicant’s own identity — such as a passport,

. evidence of their relationship with the European Economic Area family
member ~ e.g,  marriage certificate, civil partnership certificate or birth
certificate, and

° evidence that the European Economic Area national has a right of
permanent residence in the UK or is one of the following if they have been
in the UK for more than 3 months: :

() working e.g. employment contract, wage slips, letter from the employer,
(ii) self-employed e.g. contracts, invoices, or audited accounts with a bank,

Page 31



(tii) studying e.g. letter from the school, college or university and evidence of
sufficient funds; or
(iv) self-sufficient e.g. bank statements.

Family members of European Economic Area nationals who are studying or financially
independent must also provide evidence that the European Economic Area national and any
family members hold comprehensive sickness insurance in the UK. This can include a private
medical insurance policy, an EHIC card or an S1, S2 or 83 form.

Original documents must not be sent to licensing anthorities. If the document copied is a
passport, & copy of the following pages should be provided:-

(i) any page containing the holder’s personal details including nationality;

(if) any page containing the holder’s photograph;

(iif) any page containing the holder’s signature;

(iv) any page containing the date of expiry; and

(v) any page containing information indicating the holder has permission to enter or remain in the
UK and is permitted to work.

If the document is not a passport, a copy of the whole document should be provided.
Your right to work will be checked as part of your licensing application and this could involve us
checking your immigration status with the Home Office. We may otherwise share information

with the Home Office. Your licence application will not be determined until you have complied
with this guidance.

Page 32



LONDON

Consent of individual to being specified as premises supervisor

Kumarl moRrAR -

L/l txumer vyt prenpectie presmises saprerriser|

of_l DOWNBARNS ROAD, RUISLIP, HAW ONT

[dwime NS olf PPOspeCtive premises Meperiusie |

hereby confirm that ! give my consent to be specified as the designated premises
supervisor in relation to the application for

AtcoHol WCENSE , sy g appeutom)

by KuAsH LTD i - Ve o applcin|

|nmaber of vvinag Geemoe, i envy

relating to 2 premises licence  —

for _HALF (WP uNiT, 22-23 BARTHOLOMEW CLOSE

Livimwe ctnd wddrens af promises i whtoh Wre applbsarion refaten)

LONPON, EC1A ¥BR

and any premises licence to be granted or varied in respect of this application made

Y hrRT e UAR% (TD,

[reemte onf upplicen]
concerning the supply of alcohol at _ HALE (P, M8 UmiT 9,

[wicame vl sweldywas eof promisas o whick upphicasmn rofunns)

22-23 BARTHOLOMEIN CLOSE, LONDBN, EC1A FBR

I also confirm that 1 am applying for, intend to apply for or currently hold a
personal licence, details of which 1 set out below.

Personal licence number _-
[hrwrt persend fcence madwr, [f any)

Personal licence issuing authority _ TAMESIOE (O LN

{tervert aceate und aekbresy o fiegeye I wiehy-rity, 8 anr]
Signed —._

Name Mum ARy moRAR , ] phase printy

Dated L \\\ AN

Page 33



Page 34



Appendix 2

Conditions consistent with Operating Schedule

1) The supply of alcohol for consumption off the premises shall be limited
to the service of alcoholic drinks to persons seated at tables outside the
premises authorised for such use by the City of London Corporation.

2) The supply of alcohol for consumption off the premises shall cease at
21:00 hours each night.

3) The supply of alcohol shall be by waiter/waitress to patrons seated at
tables or at the service counter.

4) The premises shall install and maintain a comprehensive digital colour
CCTYV system. All public areas of the licensed premises, including all
public entry and exit points and the street environment, will be covered
enabling facial identification of every person entering in any light
condition. The CCTV cameras shall continually record whilst the
premises are open to the public and recordings shall be kept available for
a minimum of 31 days with date and time stamping. A staff member who
is conversant with the operation of the CCTV system shall be present on
the premises at all times when they are open to the public. This staff
member shall be able to show the police or the licensing authority
recordings of the preceding two days immediately when requested.

5) Promoted events will not be held at the premises. A promoted event is an
event where the musical entertainment is provided at any time by a disc
jockey or disc jockeys one or some of whom are not employees of the
premises licence holder and the event is (independent of the premises
licence holder) promoted to the general public.

6) Notices shall be prominently displayed to remind patrons that they are
leaving a premises with residential neighbours.

Page 35



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 36



Appendix 3

Hewitt, Andre

T e e e e e e e T o

From: Ann Hoimes <[
Sent: 07 January 2019 11:14

To: M@&CP - Licensing

Subject: unit 9, 22-23 Bartholomew Close

| am writing to object to the licensing application for unit 9, 22-23 Bartholomew Close, on the grounds of the public
nuisance likely to be caused by nolse.

This unit is surrounded by residential units.

| consider the hours too late as, given the position of the entrance/exit, there will be noise nuisance from people
leaving, after residents have gone to bed. | think all doors and windows being kept closed at all times is essential.

| am most strongly opposed to any pavement tables being allowed. These would mean considerable noise nuisance for
residents. There would be constant noise from people talking at tables, noise from tables and chairs being cleared late
at night and people being likely to disperse along Middlesex Passage, and the parts of Bartholomew Close, which are
lined with residential properties.

I should be grateful if you would confirm receipt of this objection.

Yours

Ann Holmes

- tholomew Close, EC1A 7HN

Sent from my iPad

Page 37



Hewitt, Andre

S e— — — = )
From: Raymond Clark, OBE [
Sent: 07 January 2019 10:29
To: M&CP - Licensing
Ce: Ann Holmes
Subject: Unit 9, 22 to 23 Bartholomew Close, EC1A 7BB

Dear Sir or Madam,
We write with respect to the planning application for Unit 9 at 22 /23, Bartholomew Close, EC1A 7BB.

As a general first comment we feel that objecting in principle to further restaurant and licensed premises in
the regenerated area of Bartholomew close is futlle as the premises were long ago designated for the
proposed purposes within the overall planning scheme without any proper informed or

democratic consultation regarding the effect that such premises would have on the regenerated area.

Nevertheless we do feel that if applications continue at this rate the area will be saturated with eating
establishments which in turn will lead to an acceleration of cultural change within the once peaceful
residential area. Can the Committee moderate this proliferation? A start would be to refuse this application.

We have previously objected to the use of pavement tables and the same objections regarding the cluttering
of pavement areas etc. apply in this instance.

Previously we have noted that one former applicant was to move pavement tables inside the premises at
close of business each day. We ask that this stipulation be extended to the current and all previous
applications If pavement tables are agreed?

The hours of business are from 9 am to 10:30 pm seven days a week. We consider this excessive and would
ask that Sunday at least should be day on which the premises are closed. City workers are not in the area on
Saturday or Sunday so this should not be too much of a commercial difficulty.

We would also ask that for all such premises in Bartholomew Close, the hours of business are consistent in
terms of the closing times to limit golng home nolse and crowding.

In this application the provision of CCTV is detailed {can it also be a requirement for other applications in
Bartholomew close?) This application says that all public areas of the licensed premises will be covered
enabling frontal identification of every person entering............... However in the case of customers using the
pavement tables (should they be allowed) is not clear whether the CCTV would be able to accurately identify
such people who may not enter the premises but remain at the outside tables. This point needs

clarification in the application.

Yours faithfully,

Professor Raymond P. Clark, OBE
Professor Mervyn L. de Calcina-Goff, St.J

Ilispencer Heights
EC1A 7ES

Page 38



Hewitt, Andre
h

From: James, Clare

Sent: 05 January 2019 11:23

To: M&CP - Licensing

Subject: Half cup - licensing application

I wish to support local residents in objecting to this licensing application on the grounds of the excessively
extensive and late hours 7 days a week, the noise disturbance to residents from outside tables, not just when
occupied in business hours but when being stacked/put away after licensing hours. In addition there will be
noise disturbance to residents from customers vacating the premises into the evening and especially at
closing time.

Kind regards
Clare James, Deputy
Ward of Farringdon Within

Get Qutlook for iOS

Page 39



Hewitt, Andre

S — —
From: Deborah Tyler
Sent: 05 January 2019 13:20
To: M&CP - Licensing
Subject: Tables and chairs on pubiic highway Bartholomew Close

A third licensing request has come up for outside seating in Bartholomew Close EC1A after Lino and Stem&Glory.

The same response applies to all: as a local resident in what has been a very quiet location there is a worry about noise
nuisance. This can be mitigated by:

1 keeping the permitted hours within a reasonable time so there is no disturbance in setting up early ( not before
8aml) or packing up late (not after 10pm). This is to Include staff time In setting up and clearing away, not just the
hours that diners may use the tables,

For local people this disturbance is very unpleasant as it is all the time, not Just for an exceptional event 2. Reducing
noise by Insisting on wooden furniture which lessens the noise of scraping on pavements, and banging of cutlery and
crockery on metal or glass tables 3. Making a licence conditional on scrupulous management in keeping down the
noise of diners and relocating any with raised voices to inside tables, as well as keeping restaurant doors closed and
ensuring no music is audible outside the premises These points could help,in maintaining a nice environment for
everyone - customers and those living nearby { who may also welcome an opportunity to sit outside at times!) Deborah
Tyler -Bartholomew Close Sent from my iPad

Plage 40



_I-Flewlg Andre

— e S —— iy
From: Ben Winstanley
Sent: 03 January 2019 21:30
To: M&CP - Licensing
Subject: Unit 9 22/23 Bartholomew Close Objection

Hello,

I have reviewed the application for the above restaurant and have concerns about the application. In particular, the
use of outside tables risks causing noise pollution, both by those at the tables and the staff clearing away the tables
late each night. Up until now this has been a peaceful area of the Clity, inhabited by a large number of residents. The
sound from the combined restaurants In the Barts Square development is likely to carry to Bartholomew Close
through the reopened Middlesex Passage, given the hard materials used for that passage.

Many thanks,
Ben Winstanley

artholomew Close
London EC1A 7HN

Page 41



Hewitt, Andre
N e S — e T

= e e e e B e e
From: Natasha Curran [N
Sent: 03 January 2019 13:57
To: M&CP - Licensing
Subject: Objections to Half Cup
Dear City of London Licensing

| write in reference to Half Cup/ Kuash Limited applying to sell alcoho! and have pavement chairs and tables at Unit 9,
22-23 Bartholomew Close, London, EC1A 7BB:

htlps://www.clwoﬂondon.govluk/business/Iicensing/alcohor-and-entertaininemjaIcohoI-entertainment—
applications/P Half: .aspx

| object to this on grounds of noise disturbance and potential public order disturbance and litter. | particularly object to
the application for long and early alcohol vending in a residential area. Authorising alcohal sales at 0300 may attract
revellers finishing at local clubs like Fabric {1 observed people from this club plus taxi drivers outside on the pavement
at 0300 this week).

I also object to the use of pavement tables and chairs - despite the applicants assertions, the putting out and away of
these, plus the customers sitting at them will cause significant noise disturbance for local residents.

Yours sincerely,
Natasha Curran

- Bartholomew Close.

Page 42



Hewitt, Andre

From: rick
Sent 17 December 2018 19:30
To: M&CP - Licensing
Subject: Licensing objection.
Hello Licensing

| would like to object to this license. We do not belleve it needs such late licensing hours as those proposed. In
addition, it is important that the proposed establishment ensures that doors and windows are kept closed at all
times as there are residential units immediately above it and beside It.

In addition | would [ike to object to pavement tables being allowed as part of the new venture at Unit 9, 22/23
Bartholomew Close. We think permission for such tables will create the risk of major noise pollution for an area that
has long been a very quiet and peaceful residential area. The noise will come from any patrons eating and drinking
at the tables, from the clearing away and tidying up of the tables particularly late in the evening but also throughout
the day and from the likelihood of people using Middlesex Passage as a way out of the area.

Yours faithfully,
Rick and Susie Carrington

N
[[lisartholomew Close

EC1A7HN

Page 43



Aznar, Stephen
——— e — e e T S—_ S—

From: Brendan Barns

Sent: 17 December 2018 11:47

To: M&CP - Licensing

Subject: Unit 9 22/23 Bartholomew Close objection

Hello Licensing

| would like to object to this licensing application. I'm confused about whether the proposed venture is a coffee
place, restaurant, bar or off licence. The venture seems to have an identity crisls. However, | do not believe it needs
such late licensing hours as those proposed. In addition, it is impartant that the proposed establishment ensures
that doors and windows are kept closed at all times as there are residential units immediately above it and beside it.

In addition | would like to object to pavement tables being allowed as part of the new venture at Unit 9,22/23
Bartholomew Close. | think permission for such tables will create the risk of major nolse pollution for an area that
has long been a very quiet and peaceful residential area. The noise will come from any patrons eating and drinking
at the tables, from the clearing away and tidying up of the tables particularly late In the evening but also throughout
the day and from the likelihood of people using Middiesex Passage as a way out of the area.

Yours faithfully

Brendan Barns

LONDON | founcer

BUSINESS t‘ ndo: ::hl F:IrumL don EC1A 7HP
FORUM | i W°eroomen Close, London

w.

Page 44



Hewitt, Andre

e e e e e e e ——
From: Peter Bowen
Sent: 14 December 2018 15:24
To: M&(CP - Licensing
Subject: Unit 9, 22-23 Bartholomew Close, London, EC1A 7BB

I understand that an application has been made for a licence to serve aicohol at the above location. | would like to
object to the application on the grounds that this unit s located in the middle of a quiet, residential area and that the
Close has already had two other applications for licensed premises In recent months. When the consultation was
carried out for the Helical Bar re-development, residents and local businesses were given assurances that there would
only be one licensed premises in the whole development and this continuous encroachment of drinking
establishments is now causing great distress to local residents. The area is already well serviced for alcohol and food by
a plethora of establishments in the Smithfleld area. These additional licensed premises are unnecessary and will
destroy the quiet, residential character of our historic neighbourhood,

Peter Bowen
Bartholomew Close

London
EC1A 7HN

Page 45



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 46



Premises Location Map

Appendix 4

Late Night Refreshment
Trade Name Alcohol Closing Time | Closing Time
1 Half Cup
2 Stem + Glory 23:30 23:30
3 Lino 23:30 23:30
4 Worshipful Company of Butchers | 02:00 02:00

Page 47



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 48



@ z Seneke heteetisn

61 obed

@wl ®

Fi] , = = Heat Actetion
' | 5
. LAty B fJ‘“ E = emyy
n- ;o 2 = lig\wy-
) L 4" 17"E oS
| | = SIR= @: EScape Sign
i ] [\ &
i == B o (s) = Cn“ oiat
I_JhU 11 'y M T | 0 g i i } ) =17 © P
' H,L- £ | ]

ll ISR L |
e ;
l] | (‘l o g d o o == L
“1 | |
—— N Y o Ve > 3
-
Z Q Lg\ 7\ ;3 Emnga \g-\) } \gé ' e iiodatniog
I

/G:z;ﬁf;w% 4

R

(1]PROPOSED GENERAL ARRANGEMENT

G Xipuaddy




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 50



rictly no
mittance

18712/ 20—




Bz /2108l







This page is intentionally left blank

Page 54



A-Z EXPERT SERVICES

ARTICLES WANTED BUILDERS & DECORATORS [ ELECTRIGANS |

Vinyl, CDs & DVDs
bought for cash
All types. Large collections welcome.,
Flashback
50 Essex Rd, NI 8LR
020 7354 9356
144 Crouch Hill, N8
020 8342 9633
131 Bethnal Green Rd, E2

WE BUY OLD
FURNITURE

Antique & pre 1970s
Complete homes cleared.
Phone anytime
Andrew: 07968 150 078

020 3780 1900 James: 07866 614 744
www.flashback.co.uk adshuster@googlemai]mm
ACCOMMODATION / PROPERTY TO LET /
PROPERTY WANTED / PROPERTY LEASE EXTENSIONS
CAMDEN PROPERTIES
Wzn}led: colmmgéi‘():eylzep;oyﬁr:)y EARN EXTRA
ts to let. .
ie:ﬂo@e:::modeenproperties.co.uk MON EY!
www.camdenproperties.co.uk HOST INT. STUDENTS
GREAT RATES
FLAT OWNERS WORRIED PAID WEEKLY!

ABOUT YOUR LEASE? Extend
it now! call Andy 020 7499 8043
www.richardjohnclarke.com

SHORT & LONG STORY

020 8478 4111

EXT 207
WWWw.
PERFECTHOMESTAY.CO.UK

22 BR/AC AIRSPACE WANTED!!

Do you own a flat roof commercial or office
building? If so, we are interested in buying the

roof space from you.

For an informal chat call Adam 07770 782845
or email: adam@brac-contracts.co.uk
www.brac-developments.co.uk

SPARE ROOM?

Are you warm, friendly, welcoming
and looking to earn some extra money?

Why not host international students?

Register at: www.londonhomestays.com
or call 020 8395 0333

ACCOUNTANCY / FINANCIAL SERVICES

1-2-1 ACCOUNTANTS (UK) LTD Office205, 28A Queensway,
Bayswater, London W2 3RX. 03336 000 020 / 020 7313 4148
info@1-2-1-accountants.com. www.1-2-1 accountants.com

PAINTER/DECORATOR

FULLY QUALIFIED
EXPERIENCED
Wallpaper hanging,

complete plumbing, tiling.
Fully insured, Free estimates.

020 7359 2699 /
07940 910 889

hotipd@yahoo.co.uk

BUILDING +
PLASTERING

+ Plumbing & Extensions
020 8281 9604
07944 951 906

builder2000@hotmail.co.uk

LOCAL PAINTER
& DECORATOR

Experienced,
friendly & reliable.
Free estimates.

Call: Kenny

07944 756 629

E.N. BUILDING
CONTRACTORS
Painting and Decorating

Kitchen/Bathroom Refurb
Patios - Paving
Roofing - Guttering
All types of building
work undertaken.

020 8951 1771/
07946 847 945

Painter & Decorc

Plastering, brick wg
Tiles and laminati
Interior and exteric

Tel: 0740 2055 4 ﬂ

SIMON CARROLL - small jobs
- quick turnaround. 2-4 South-
gate Road, Hackney, N1 3JJ.
07870 365396
www.unshockable.co.uk

Complete Electrical.com
NICEIC Approved
All work undertaken
. Minor/major projects
. Inspection & testing

. PAT testing
. Emergency lighting
. Design service

0800468 1118
07961 056 524

FLOOR SANDING. Wooden floors sanded & sealed. Variety of
finishes. Free hardwood & laminate installation. 07887 517 488.

FURNITURE ASSEMBLY

FLAT PACK PHOBIA? We are home assembly experts. Clean/ tidy.
07958 282 898.

GARDENING / LANDSCAPING

EXPERIENCED GARDENER with all round knowledge. John Dixon
07957 296 261

YOUR LOCAL GARDENER

' Paving
‘L TreeSurgery
fW Edging and Pruning
""" Fencing and Turfing

P

TO ADVERTISE

CALL LYNNE ON
020 7419 9000

N
P

e

.. M\ﬁ All other gardening work
‘ TEL: 075414 33952
 LANDSCAPER.EDUART@GMAIL.COM

IRONMONGERS LGBT + SOCIALISING

OPENING DOORS

lipgtqu Trihupe EdoiRy 21 Bpcember 2018
Emd ND STORAGE |
LT e VAN WITH WORKING DRVER
CLEARANCE £20 an hour plus fuel
Houss « Office * Garden RING BILL
Fully Licensed * Free Quotes 07789 777302
Matty 07950 474800 T -
localrubbishclearance.london POSSIBLE

PAUL’'S HOUSE
CLEARANCE

TRAVEL AGENTS & TOUR
OPERATORS

EASY PLACES one stop shop

for all your travel needs Insur-

ance, car hire, hotels, flights.

Check out our travelblog:

www.easyplaces.co.uk

TUITION -
EDUCATIONAL

PRIVATE TUITION from year 1
up to GCSE by patient,
successful & experienced local
professional with DBS (CRB).

We clear houses,
flats, lofts, garages,
sheds, etc.
24/7. All areas.
Fully licensed.
Same day clearances

Call Paul (anytime)
07973 492973

ROOFING SERVICES

R ble f . Trial |
LEONARD MCCAUL | Feasonavie fecs. Trial lesson
& SONS ROOFING 07417 433 234,

Repair « Restore * Replace EXPERIENCED FEMALE

Family run business
Over 35 years experience

020 7794 8339
07836 770 345

info@mccavlandsons.co.uk
www.mecauvlandsons.co.uk

MATHEMATICS teacher offers
preparation for all levels,
including GCSE & A-levels.
Good rates. Contact 07977 205
905 / 020 8445 1320.

TV / VHS / SAT / AERIAL SERVICES

FOR ALL your Satellite, Freeview & Audio & TV Services
Installation of Free Sat. European, Greek & Asian Satellites
Specialist. Tel 07836 766 557.

Make fantastic returns on money,
fully secured on property.

12% payable pa, receive income on a monthly, quarterly or

FRANCHI PLC

Ironmongery, Locks, Keys & Tools

278 Holloway Rd N7
144-146 Kentish Town Rd NW1
329-331 Gray’s Inn Rd WC1

/‘ LONDON
LGBT+, over 50, live in
Camden, want to get out
and meet people?

PUBLIC & LEGAL
NOTICES

Licensing Act 2003
Application for a Premises Licence
An application has been made by The
Royal Exchange Investments Ltd for a
premises licence for premises to be
situate at Units 16/17, Royal

Exchange, London EC3
The application provides for the

To advertise Public

annual basis. Introducer fee of up to 5% payable. Arbitrage

and Legal Notices

supply of alcohol between 09.00 and

the money, pay the lender interest, at say 6% pa and make
an income of 6% pa yourself. Blocks of £10k, up to £1m.
islingtoninvestments@gmail.com or 07799 331144.

T 0800 176 176
E info@franchi.co.uk

www.franchi.co.uk

Opening Doors London
is LGBT+ run offering social
events, information and support.

00.00 every day and late night
CaH OZO 741 9 QOOO refreshment every day until 00.30

The full application setting out full
details of the application can be
viewed at the offices of the licensing

B | ondon Capital Credit Union
the savings & loans co-operative

@
A'A

die Savings
Companies & Loans

year end accounts,
self-assessments
and tax returns,
Bookkeeping
and VAT returns.

T: 020 7383 9040

M: 07545 134 663
E: hello@accountmein.co.uk
5 Crowndale Road, NW1 1TU

www.accountmein.co.uk

BEDROOMS

TiDY>

www.credit-union.coop
info@credit-union.coop

0207 561 1786

A
S|P

www.kbsp.co.uk
We advise businesses &
individuals on Accounts,
Corporation tax,
bookkeeping & personal
tax return preparation.

FREE INITIAL MEETING
KBSP Partners LLP

BESPOKE FITTED Chartered Accountants
WARDROBES Harben House,
Interest free credit, Harben Parade

subject to status. Finchley Road, NW3 6LH

TIDYBEDROOMS.CO.UK Www_khsn_cl]_llk

TO ADVERTISE CALL
LYNNE ON 020 7419 9000

BUILDERS & DECORATORS

MARGARET | STEELE BSc CSRT Dip Arch AEES -
Independent damp and timber surveyor with over 35 years
experience in surveying and contracting and solutions based on
correct and proven scientific principles. Phone 01494 360 635
W:www.misfd.co.uk E: surveyor.steele@gmail.com

DECORATING, GRAND PROPERTY
FLOGRING & e
FEIII}ING SEIWIGES House renovations
P(Iill iing I'(:itghtt_ans g cl?athroct).ms
ainting ecoratin
efurbishments Plumbing, carpentry
; Plas?ering tiling /
Decoruting Wood floérin
New Floors Brick laying, paving
Fencing * Decking Fenc'"%:li:de"'"g
www.mgsons.co.uk 07538 906 317
020 3488 2181

020 81918609

info@mgsons.co.uk www.grandps.co.uk

CARPET SUPPLY/FITTING|
T0 Carpet Supply
ADVERTISE &Fitting
also vinyl!

CALL LYNNE
ON
020
7419 9000

-

A o

Local experienced
carpet fitter
Best prices

07812589726
020 8346 2330

5

JULIA’S CLEANING COMPANY

(24HRS - 7DAYS)

Domestic cleaning ¢ Spring/after parties
After building cleaning » Shops/offices
Residential common area e Garden tidy-ups
Restaurants/bar/clubs e Carpets & marble cleaning
We can also provide HANDYMAN SERVICES
All size jobs undertaken - from £19.99 phr
020 8458 8220 / 07769 693 870 / 07717 006 322
juliascleaning@live.co.uk

Call 020 7239 0400
info@openingdoorslondon.org.uk
WWW. i org.uk

LAURENCE KINGSLEY, former
Barrister/Solicitor, specialising in
litigation, can help you make or
defend any and all types of
claims. “Striving to achieve
justice for you.”
law@laurencekingsley.co.uk
www.laurencekingsley.co.uk
Tel: 020 8949 1984.

PLASTERERS & TILERS

PLASTERING SPECIALIST. Walls, new plasterboard ceilings
large/small, ceilings skimmed. Decorating & plumbing.
07949 817 061. e/m starplasterers@mail.co.uk

PLUMBING AND HEATING

ALL PLUMBING REPAIRS -Reasonable rates. All areas covered
(24 hrs) Call: 07739 357 498 (usual credit cards accepted).

PAWNBROKERS
P

WEST 2
JEWELLERS

191 Edgware Rd, W2 1ET

020 7262 1521
west2jewellers@yahoo.co.uk
www.west2jewellers.co.uk
PAWNBROKING
BUYING & SELLING
WATCHES & JEWELLERY

LANDLORDS SAFETY certificate £60. Congestion Plumbing.
Heating and gas services. Gas Safe registered. 25 years exp. 24 hour
call out. 07940 463 105 /07961 209 209.

Liability Insurance

Choose us, we are the best!

" DRESSMAKING | REMOVALS AND STORAGE

HARDWARE? Software? You?
Whatever your PC problem call
Simon Clarke (BSc) 020 7609
4223 /07970 238 490
simon@computerate.co.uk
www.computerate.co.uk

CURTAINS / BLINDS

CURTAINS AND TRACKS
Supplied and fitted
Aprofessional reliable service
Call Anytime
0795 221 9750
Home or office -

we come to you
www.bradleyscurtains.co.uk

PROFESSIONAL GARMENT
SERVICES Design, dress-
making and alterations. Also
curtain covers etc. Danni
07961175791/

020 8988 0911.

TO ADVERTISE

CALL LYNNE
ON
020

NO CALL OUT CHARGE
FROM £35 P.HR — OAP
DISCOUNTS

Repairs - Installations + Emergencies * Blocked
Drains « Waste - Boilers « Taps * Leaks
» Showers « Bathrooms
visa  25yrs experience. Estimates

Russell 07739 357 498 (24hrs)

7419 9000-° &

A.ASPINALL RUBBISH Clearance. Whatever it is you need
clearing - we'll take care of it. 07723 037 731/ 020 7209 3211.

AK WASTE SERVICES - Commercial/house/garden clearance. Any junk-
same day service. 0800 832 1221. Free quote, fully licensed/
environmentally friendly. www.akwasteservices.com

MJM Removals AMAZING

D ic &
Hcgmr?g:fifgl LOW COST
Clearancel MAN AND VAN
l\él{aeg%lri\gg? Single items to full loads.
; Van type is Luton
FSompetitue raice. with tail lift.

7 days a week
1 020 3590 0157
or 07958 668 332
email:
mikeymike1964@sky.com

Top reviews in ‘Which Local.”

077110795 131

www.thevanguy.com

IslingtonTribune

authority at Wallbrook Wharf,

78-83 Upper Thames Street, London,
EC4R 3TD (ring in advance to check).
Further information may be available
at www.cityoflondon.gov.uk
Interested  parties can make
representations to the Licensing
Authority by close of business on 11th
January 2019. All representations
must be made in writing. It is an
offence under Section 158 of the
Licensing Act 2003 for anyone to
or knowingly make a false

it in connection with a

Licensing Act 2003
Application for a Premises Licence
An application has been made by
Kuash Ltd for a premises licence for
premises to be situate at and known as
Half Cup, Unit 9, 22/23 Bartholomew

Close, London EC1A 7BB

The application provides for the supply
of alcohol on the premises between
09.00 and 22.30 every day. Supply of
alcohol for consumption outside the
premises shall cease at 21.00

The full application setting out full
details of the application can be
viewed at the offices of the licensing
authority at Wallbrook Wharf,

78-83 Upper Thames Street,
London, EC4R 3TD (ring in advance
to check).

Further information may be available
at www.cityoflondon.gov.uk
Interested parties can make
representations to the Licensing
Authority by close of business on
8th January 2019. All representations
must be made in writing. It is an
offence under Section 158 of the
Licensing Act 2003 for anyone to
recklessly or knowingly make a false
statement in connection with a
licensing application. The maximum
fine on conviction is unlimited
BRYAN CAVE LEIGHTON PAISNER LLP

licensing application. The maximum
fine on conviction is unlimited
BRYAN CAVE LEIGHTON PAISNER LLP

Licensing Act 2003
Application for a Premises Licence
An application has been made by The
Royal Exchange Investments Ltd for a
premises licence for premises to be
situate at Units 14/15, Royal

Exchange, London EC3
The application provides for the
supply of alcohol between 09.00 and
00.00 every day and late night
refreshment every day until 00.30
The full application setting out full
details of the application can be
viewed at the offices of the licensing
authority at Wallbrook Wharf, 78-83
Upper Thames Street, London, EC4R
3TD (ring in advance to check).
Further information may be available
at www.cityoflondon.gov.uk
Interested  parties can make
representations to the Licensing
Authority by close of business on 11th
January 2019. All representations
must be made in writing. It is an
offence under Section 158 of the
Licensing Act 2003 for anyone to
recklessly or knowingly make a false
statement in connection with a
licensing application. The maximum
fine on conviction is unlimited

BRYAN CAVE LEIGHTON PAISNER LLP

SECTION 17 LICENSING ACT 2003
LICENSING ACT 2003 APPLICATION
FOR A NEW PREMISES LICENCE

Notice is hereby given that Elliot Lewis Godfrey has
applied to the City of London on 17th December 2018
for a new premises licence to use Pitch Golf Studio of
Hasilwood House, 60-64 Bishopsgate, London, EC2B
4AW for the provision of:
The Sale/Supply of Alcohol by Retail
11:00 to 23:00 Monday to Sunday
A record of this application is held by the City of
London and can be viewed by members of the public
online by visiting www.cityoflondon.gov.uk or by
appointment at the offices of City of London licensing
authority, Walbrook Wharf, 78-83 Upper Thames
Street, London EC4R 3TD.
Any person wishing to make a representation in
relation to this application must give notice in writing to
the licensing authority at the address shown above,
giving in detail the grounds of objection by
14TH January 2019
The licensing authority must receive representations
by the date given above. The licensing authority will
have regard to any such representation when
considering the application. It is an offence, under
section 158 of the Licensing Act 2003, to knowingly or
recklessly make a false statement in or in connection
with an application for premises licence and the
maximum fine on being convicted of such an offence is
£5000




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 56



	Agenda
	 Hearing Procedure
	 Report of the Director of Markets & Consumer Protection
	1 Copy of Application
	2 Conditions consistent with the operating schedule
	3 Representations
	4 Map of subject premises together with other licensed premises in the area and their latest terminal time for alcohol sales
	5 Plan of Premises
	6 Photograph of public notice
	7 Copy of newspaper advertisement



